

SECTION AA

1835 the remains of the dead were transferred from old Green Bay cemetery (Located near the present Green Bay Water Works Dumping Station and extending northeast through Mason Street) to the Shanty town, now Allouez Catholic Cemetery, and buried in a long trench since those remains had no markers. In 1932 Allouez Cemetery was in need of gravel for its roads and the working men were ordered to dig for gravel near the north line of the cemetery. After taking off the surface

soil the shouels could be lowered their full length into a pit filled with human bones. The search was continued and a trench about twenty feet long, filled with bones was discovered. The trench is located in the alley east of the Ducharme and Cryan lots; Lots 312 and 313, Section AA. Three oak trees 5 mark the North line of this section.